








 

 

FIRST ADDENDUM TO PROCLAMATION OF STATE OF EMERGENCY 

 

Pursuant to the Proclamation of a State of Emergency issued on September 4, 2019 by 

the County of Wayne in reference to Hurricane Dorian to include all jurisdictions as 

authorized by the Wayne County Code of Ordinance, Chapter 166A-19.31(b) of the 

North Carolina General Statutes, The following provision shall be amended: 

City of Goldsboro added to Wayne County State of Emergency Declaration 

Town of Pikeville added to Wayne County State of Emergency Declaration 

Town Fremont added to Wayne County State of Emergency Declaration 

 

 

Issued the   15th   day of    March, 2020  

 

 

_________________________________ 

Aaron Stryker 

Wayne County Emergency Management Coordinator 

Wayne County Office of Emergency Services 



From: Lisa Jones <lisajones@pikevillenc.gov>  

Date: 3/15/20 5:40 PM (GMT-05:00)  

To: Carol Bowden <Carol.Bowden@waynegov.com>, Craig Honeycutt 

<craig.honeycutt@waynegov.com>  

Subject: [EXTERNAL] -  Town of Pikeville  

 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

On behalf of the Mayor and Board of Commissioners the Town of Pikeville would like to be 

included in the State of Emergency Declaration by the County of Wayne on this day, March 16, 

2020.  Thank you.  
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